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30 April 2010

Re: Notice in accordance with Regulation 18(3)(b) of the Waste Water Discharge

Dear Mr. O'Friel,

(Authorisation) Regulations 2007

I refer to the applications below for Waste Water Discharge Licence which were

received by the Agency.
Date Received by
Reg No. Name Agency
D0058-01 Fermoy 14/12/2007
D0293-01 Castletownroche 27/02/2009
D0300-01 Doneraile 27/02/2009
D0302-01 Dromahane 27/02/2009
D0303-01 Buttevant 27/02/2009
D0332-01 Millstreet 27/02/2009
_ D0333-01 Newmarket 27/02/2009
D0334-01 Kilworth 27/02/2009
D0432-01 Ballyhooley 22/06/2009
D0444-01 Churchtown 22/06/2009
D0447-01 Killavullen 22/06/2009
D0448-01 Banteer 22/06/2009
D0449-01 Castlelyons 22/06/2009

It is noted that Cork County Council-Northern Division have not responded in

writing to the Agency letters of 22" of December 2009 requesting the submission of
outstanding information in accordance with_Regulation 18(3)(b) of the Waste Water
Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007.

In the absence of any substantive response to this request you are requested to submit a
detailed indication of progress to date in relation to the compilation of the information
requested with specific reference to the date by which the outstanding information will

be submitted to the Agency
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With a view to advancing these applications for determination by the Agency, the
above mentioned information should be submitted to the Agency within 4 weeks of

receipt of letter

Your prompt attention to this matter is therefore requested.

Yours sincerely,

Una O'Callagha)

Inspector
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
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